
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: September 26,2007 / 

/ TO: Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
rite H. Lockard, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: M* I rueblood, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Competitive Markets & 

Enforcement 
RE: Withdrawal of Requests for Confidentiality 0 SO863 -7-p 

On September 25, 2007, AT&T Florida filed its Notice of Withdrawal of Requests for 
Confidentiality for the following documents: 

1. AT&T Florida’s Responses to dPi’s Request for Information Nos. 1-3 and 1-1 7 ;  
2. Direct Testimony of Pam Tipton - Exhibit PAT-3; and 
3. AT&T Florida’s Response to Staffs First Request for Production of Document, 

Request Nos. 3 and 6. 

The information contained in these documents is confidential information of either dPi or 
It is infoilnation that dPi waived its rights to have classified as confidential its customers. 

during the Pre-Hearing Conference on September 18,2007. 

Staff has reviewed this Notice and recommends that all of the above information that 
were identified in AT&T Florida’s Notice be withdrawn and declassified. Therefore, only the 
requested information that AT&T Florida provided in Response to dPi’s Request for Information 
Nos. 1-1 6 and 1-22 should remain confidential. 
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Should you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-7019 or via electronic 
mail : ftru e b lo(&. p sc . stat e. 11. its. 


